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‘Jan. 20th I932.

John D, Galloway, Esq.,
Provinoiel Nineralogist, PR,
VIGTORIA, 3,0, I

Dear Sir,

re Cavenne group, Hixon oreek.

1 beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
the I3th inst,, and enclomed repert and mag. which I am
very glad to have, and for whioh I beg to $haenk you.

You will remember that there hae been reviocus
correspondence concerning this property, to whish I called
your attention in my letter of April Ilitn 1930, under
"G 4 Ltd.",(which latter company then held
an opt¥ion on the Cayenme group.) to which kirndly referhand
alec to your roply therete of April 24th 1930, £1le 859730,

I might add thet I have discvssed this propersy
with the Consolidated M.& 9. Op., whose engineer came to the
oorglugion that there was a belt of auriferous achists.

My MoKeohnie $014 me he was anxious to get hold of it oarly
last goar. and at% hies request I put the cwners in toush
with him, b8% have not heard tie outoome, I infer from
your let¥er that Mr .S, Harris must have an cpklon on 1%,

Kos¥ reliable engineers who have examined the
property get very erratio results, bdut gonerally ocome %o
$he oonolusion that there is a wide belt of auriferous
schiste. My own opinion is that adbous the Dest way %o
forn an acourate orinion on the mattor, would be Lirstly
%0 take a very large number of samples, running oheok agsays
on eaoh sample, and then 1f err.tic but on the whole good
individual leg were gecured, %o erect a "summer weathar”
831l pilot mill, ang tr>at say abous I0C tons. ¥oXeahnie
Planned to ship about 2 railway oar lots %o Trail for milling, .

I have got ocoasional values of several dollars per
ton, but never any as high as are roported by My Davidson.
I think in the majority of ocases I bhave drawn dlanks, dut I
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bhave never had time to 8o any really systematio aa-plxng.
The last time I sampled the property was in 1930, when
visited it in company with A.G. Pattie of the DuthinplMine.
/e took one very large sample togzether across 40 fest $n the
tunnel, quartered i1t down, and he took one balf and I teok
the other. Ny gample assayed traces only of both gold and
silver. iattie was to let me know the result of h assay,
but he left the country shortly after thia, and I never
heard from himn,. .

kiay 1 point out that you yourself have examined and
sampled this tunnel, and your report or it apg:are under
on page 128 of the 1918 Annual Report.

1 have no knowledige whatever 6f the Mr £.G. Davidson,
author of the repori you kindly gornd me. Jugt what is
meant by “the upper contact is gabbro" at the end of the
$hird paregraph on page 2 of thip report, I have no ilea.
‘be “"slates’ in this region appear to be carbonacecus schists.

I bave noticed in sempling the O tunrel that the
country rook ogntaine a large number of very small guarts
veinlets as well as veins of appreciable size, and poesidbly
the g0ld occours reslly in these, although in effeot 4t is
a dissemination. -

The property certainly merits ologe investigation.

As to the existence of a similar state ef th&nil on
the property of the 0ld .vegnel .narts Mining Co. have
never taken any samples of the country rook at this property,
because unless one takes & large number of sanpleg and goes
o a great deal of trouble with asgaying, no advantage would
be gained by so doing. Morenver, until ro0aipt of your letter
I had no 1dea that any such results as are claimed at the
bottom of page ¢ of Davidaon's report, had besn gbhained.

It geema to be that if a gg%lugng¥n American mining
engineer had really obtained results of this kind he wounld
bave had no 4iffioulty in interesting his people in {t.

Tou will note that while I araw attention to the
%gxgnng group several times in my g report, it might
vell to make somewhat more extended refererce theresto ir
my Lode Gold refort than 1 have done, in view of the interest
that it seoms 1ikely to arouse. I agscordingly enclose for
your approval an erratum for insertion in the Zode G0ld re-

port, 1f not $o0o late for inolusion.

I am,
Tours faithfully,

Resident Engineer.
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